

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE TREE COMMITTEE HELD ON October 1, 2018  
AT 7:30 PM - CONFERENCE ROOM AT THE REGATTA, MAMARONECK, NEW YORK.

PRESENT:

Sarah Robertson  
Sean Gormley  
Wendy Zoland  
Beverley Sherrid  
Nora Lucas, trustee  
Dan Sarnoff, assistant Village manager  
Marlene Star

1. Called to order 7:35 PM.
2. 23 trees are to be relocated from the 2017 planting list. Residents need to be notified. Sarah found 20 sites to replant trees and Wendy found 10 along the Orienta bike path. These trees could be donated.
3. DPW Spreadsheet of take downs 2016-17 was divided among committee members to find new sites for planting before the next meeting.
4. Beverley will send list to Dan of elms to be pruned to arborist. Sarah will e-mail Dan about Stuart Avenue historic tree needs pruning.
5. Beverley to put together a species list for planting in the village.
6. Committee reviewed proposed local law but didn't finish so we will add additional comments by e-mail and CC Nora.
6. Motion to adjourn by Sean. Seconded by Wendy. Adjourned 8:37 PM.

CALENDAR NOTES:

Next meeting: Mon. Nov. 5

Regatta Conference Room